

MCCPA board meeting

Date: May 20 2021

605 PM Bob call to order

Reports: Family Ford, Saturday, May 22, 2021 – Baylee and Barry

Treasurers' report – Shed, keys, Doug is making a second key for Brian, discussed inventory of shed. Games of chance application is being done by Dennis.

PO Box – paid till March 2022, maybe consider a smaller one then.

Membership report looking good at 51%. Keychain to new members.

Old Business: 30 min. Purpose: decision Leader: Bob Troy

1. Events to fight PMS (parked mustang syndrome)

Please see details at website & newsletter

Grumpy's Run – postponed.

2. Ford nationals. Napkins, forks, spoons, knives. 4 cases of water. Large cake (anyone want to do this?) area set up. Gifts for spinning wheel and what do we spend. I have key chains and pens yet. We have 10 tables, is that enough. I saw picture of smaller tent and there were tables bordering the tent. Looks like that was about 8 or so. Quantity for tables is good. Dave who is making our food and everything is set there.

3. 30 Year anniversary

4. Round up. September 18th at Adam Ricci Park. Judging cars classes/at the nationals I would like to get the judges together after Ford Nationals.

5. Family ford show May 22, Carlisle. Baylee will be in charge and Barry will help. Everything is set.

6. Leg up farm show June 26 – need help.

7. Boscovs cruise in is no go

8. Ads for round up/radio websites

MCCPA board meeting

9. Look into parades – also asked at gen'l meeting for venues.
10. Help needed for May 29 Rock Solid – Doug and Jane, plus another club will be there to help. 7:15 AM to 2 PM ish

New business: Purpose: ideas

Leader: Bob Troy :30 min.

1. Looking for places for July 4th picnic, Deb's home is backup.
2. I ordered t-shirts to sell, 4 lg : maroon/red/white/orange.....4 xl: black/dark green/yellow/bright blue/charcoal.....3 xxl:yellow/black/dark green

Baylee also has t-shirts that Val can make. Getting one for Gary Felty, owe him a t shirt and hat. Colors: white, light grey, dark grey

25th Anniversary shirt.

3. Grumpys cruise next Sunday, Dennis has info
4. Rock Solid show on May 29. need 3 to park and 3 to do registration. will need sound system also.
5. Cruise in on the 30th, talk about nationals the following weekend.
6. P O Box – Dennis – above.
7. Anything else?

Dennis brought up when we set up anywhere with our sign – let's include stuff for the table.

Meeting review 5 min. Purpose: go over meeting notes Leader: deb

Adjourn meeting – Bob Troy

NEXT: Thursday, June 17 – 6 PM Board & 7:30 PM General Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Deb Keener, Secretary

MCCPA board meeting